
 

RFI Number 4272; OCR Questions 

 

• D. (Anticipated Contractor Activities) #2 How much training will be 
involved? Will the provider be paid for the time spent there? 

o Ans:  Planned training is 2 hours of training for prescribers 
and up to 12 hours of training for outpatient/case managers.  

o A provider will be paid a stipend of $800 for training.  
 

• D. (Anticipated Contractor Activities) #6 States that competency 
counseling sessions would be 2-3 sessions per week, however E. 
(Payment Provisions) 3c(iii) states a minimum of 3-5 sessions are 
expected. Which is the minimum number of counseling sessions? 
 

o Ans: Minimum number of competency restoration counseling 
is 2 to 3 sessions per week. 

 

• E. (Payment Provisions) #2. It states that providers are expected to bill 
third party payers (for Medication Management), is that including 
Medicaid?  If so, how does that work if the provider is billing DHHS for 
services? Why is Medication Management singled out? I’m assuming it’s 
just the medication itself that’s being billed to a third party payer, but if 
they have no insurance, how would medication be paid for the individual? 

 
o Ans: Competency restoration counseling and case 

management provided in the context of competency 
restoration are not medically necessary treatments and are not 
therefore billable services to Medicaid or other third party.  
Medication management to assist in the restoration would be 
driven by medical necessity and therefore could be payable by 
Medicaid or other third party payer. Alternative medication 
provisions for persons without Medicaid or other third party 
coverage are being explored at this time. 
 

• On the Application, we do not have the providers hired, we would have to 
leave the provider information blank. We would plan to hire the staff have 
them be available within a short time if this service is being provided 
 

o Ans:  On the application, provide anticipated position(s) if 
proposing to hire new staff and projected start date as DHHS 
will need to ensure training is provided. All information would 
be required upon hire. 

 

• Is there an opportunity to have a Non Fee For Service development period 
for the first 90 days (expense only reimbursement)? 

o Ans:  No. See item E.3.d. and E4. for reimbursement. 



 


